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PROJECT NAME:   Morgan Shoal Project 

DATE OF ISSUE: June 3, 2021 

NOTICE OF CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, OR CLARIFICATIONS  

ITEM NO. 1: CHANGE/CLARIFICATION TO KEY DATES 
NONE 

ITEM NO. 2: REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

RFI-1.
Question:  What are the M/WBE goals?  
Response:   The minimum MBE goal is 25% and WBE goal is 5%.  Please note that the PBC is looking for teams to 

exceed the minimum goals for this project. 

RFI-2.
Question:  Is there a minimum MBE and WBE percentage required for the Morgan Shoal Project? Or is it the 

standard City of Chicago of 25% MBE and 5% WBE? 
Response:   The minimum MBE goal is 25% and WBE goal is 5%.  Please note that the PBC is looking for teams to 

exceed the minimum goals for this project. 

RFI-3.
Question:  In the tentative schedule, there is overlap in Q3 between the 'Programming and Scope 

Reconciliation' and the 'Design and Engineering' phases of the project. Could you provide further 
clarification on the intended duration of each phase?

Response:  The schedule may have overlap since it is a tentative schedule where multiple milestones/deliverables 
may be due in the same quarter. 

RFI-4.
Question:  Given the limited page count, is PBCC open to proof of certification through a summary of the 

M/WBE firm names, certifying agency, and certification and expiration dates without including the 
certification letters from each firm? 

Response:   PBC requires that the Respondent provide evidence of City and/or County MBE/WBE certification. 

RFI-5.
Question:  Is the full feasibility study report available for review? 
Response:   The Morgan Shoal Framework Plan can be found on the Morgan Shoal Project page and by clicking this 

link: Morgan Shoal Framework Plan. 

RFI-6.
Question:  Where can I find information regarding this project and any Addenda that have been issued? 
Response:   All Project information, including any Addenda, can be found on the Morgan Shoal Project page located 

at https://pbcchicago.com/opportunities/morgan-shoal-revetment-reconstruction-project

This RFI Log includes the following attached Documents: 

None. 

https://pbcchicago.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/FINAL-MORGAN-SHOAL-GLOSSY-REPORT-March-2015.pdf

